#### **SGA MEETING MINUTES**

#### 01-25-21

#### Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Sponsors
Caroline	Dinali	Chinonye	Jamya	Mr Barry
Marie	Zoi	Eugene	Cary	
May	Ava	Elbread	Joe	
Nathan	Tatiana	Sinmi	Cole	
Joy	Destiny	Sanju	Carson	
Ella				

# Pledge of Allegiance

# **Opening Statements**

"No matter what people tell you, words and ideas can change the world" Robin Williams

# Parliamentarian, Ella Nichols

<u>Assembly:</u> Assembly will not really change that much as it is already online. Ella will be
meeting with parliamentarian shadows soon to discuss in person assemblies should they
happen next year.

## Sergeant at Arms, Nathan Kim

• <u>Pi Store</u>: Pi store will not be open when all students are remote. Instead, there may be a letter mailing system installed soon where students can send each other letters especially remotely. This is a good way for remote students to connect with each other in a fun way. The details will be worked out and shared with us soon.

## **Secretary, Caroline Nelson**

• Academic Affairs Committee: The PO forms for goody bags were approved shortly before we all left to resume remote learning. Because of this, we will be purchasing the supplies for them as soon as we return for spring term and have 'welcome back' goody bags instead. As a way to try and use up additional fall/winter term budget, we are looking into having Teacher Appreciation week in February. We are looking into delivering pre-made gift boxes to all

teachers as a way to show we appreciate them. More details on this are forthcoming. In addition, Elbread is reviving ASMS toons after a long hiatus. The story outline will be revealed later and is already working on it. He hopes this will bring joy to many people.

### Treasurer, Marie Naylor

• <u>Campus Life Committee</u>: The SGA guidelines for clubs cannot be met for most organizations so it will be voided this term due to our departure from campus. With the left over budget, we will contribute it to teacher appreciation and any Activities Committee prizes or virtual events. If you are in a club and need online services purchased, notify Marie to get help doing this. Instead of meeting to plan the tv room renovation in person, the CLC will meet virtually and start submitting the PA grant for it.

# Vice President, Joy Buchi

Activities Committee: Winter Formal will not be taking place during winter term, but since it
has been planned, it will be moved to Spring Term. The Activities Committee is still figuring
out new ways to host campus traditions such as open mic night and similar activities.

# President, May Jung

• Policy Committee: The sustainable cafeteria project is on hold for the time being since there is no cafeteria right now. The main focus of this will now be implementation and how to carry it over into next year. The TED program was supposed to be half virtual, but they may transition it into being a fully virtual program. In addition, it may seem that everything is getting canceled, but this is not negative. This is an opportunity to think of creative solutions to problems. The main thing right now is to be flexible and optimistic for the future. Officers are also working on creating documents to pass on so reach out to officers if you want to shadow their position. Sanju asks if ASMS will be taking extra precautions to bring us back during spring term. Mr Barry is unaware at the moment and will let us know once he finds out. Elbread asks how elections will work, but this has not been decided yet since there are more pressing matters at hand.

### **Sponsors**

• Mr Barry: Mr Barry is very proud of how flexible and resilient we all are. Tough times make great leaders and we have been true leaders with our positive attitude and flexibility.

# **Closing Remarks**

•